Steven Polunsky SC

From: Thelma Taormina <thelma@912membersusa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 1:50 PM

To: Business & Commerce

Subject: Attn: The Full Committee and Steven Polundsky

Attachments: Response to CenterPoint Energy Wayne M. Isaacs RE Letter Dated 7 July 2012.docx;

Incident Report and Declined Status Harris County DA 11-109751.docx; 20120928 Filed
Petition.pdf; CEHE Intervention - 10CT12.pdf; ITU Symposium-ICT, Environment,
Climate.ppt; light-pollution-Jan2010.pdf

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Here is the YouTube that we spoke of. In it | mentioned the study on “Artificial Light”...So | have attached a copy for the
Committee.

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DWHfA3rr7os

| have also attached my last correspondence with CenterPoint Energy. The customer division of the PUCT also has a
copy of this correspondence. | would like, at the very least, my letter entered into the public record for the public
hearing held today, October 9, 2012.

| am extremely concerned that my situation was brought up in a misleading way. | called to participate as an invited
speaker and was told that | could only comment as part of the public, however there were 4 extra invited speakers from
the public included in today’s hearing.

My utmost concern is that my experience with the installer be portrayed accurately. | did not just chase a man off my
property because of a smart meter...the installer was so aggressive that he physically ASSAULTED me, not to mention
not identifying himself, trespassing, and totally ignoring the procedures established by CenterPoint.

In addition, the Senators asked about how Smart Meters were connected to “Agenda 21”. The explanations given did
not show the connection. The Committee needs to know that the United States of America signed onto a regulatory
treaty back in 1987. Those treaties created a United Nations Entity called the “International Telecommunications
Union” (ITU). The ITU has been heavily involved in promoting the smart meters and the smart grid. There is a push to
connect energy worldwide. There are many documents that | could file to inform this Committee and others, but for
now, let me send you a link for the ITU as it relates to the smart metering and smart grids.

http://www.smartmeters.com/the-news/979-itu-charged-with-identifying-needed-standards.html

God Bless & Protect

The Constitution of The United States of America
Thelma A. Taormina

Founder & Chair
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